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From: gene.cioschi@tevausa.com

To: richard.tremonte@tevausa.com; bryan.bart@tevausa.com

Sent: 3/6/2007 3:18:34 PM

Subject: Fw: TEVA TO SELL OXYCODONE THROUGH THE END OF 2007
Attachments: _; Oxy-Final-E-060307 .pdf

Gene Cioschi, MBA, R.Ph.

Senior Manager, Product Marketing
TEVA Phamaceuticals USA

1090 Horsham Road

North Wales, PA 19454

888- Teva USA, 215-591-3005
gcioschi@tevausa.com

—--- Forwarded by Gene Cioschi/MON/TEVA/IL on 03/06/2007 10:18 AM -----

Suzanne Collier/MON/TEVA/IL ToGene Cioschi

ccFw: TEVA TO SELL OXYCODONE THROUGH THE END OF 2007

03/06/2007 09:47 AM

Suzanne Collier

Senior Manager, Marketing Communications
Teva Pharmaceuticals

1090 Horsham Road

North Wales, PA 19454

Tel: 215-591-3012

Fax: 215-619-3840

—--- Forwarded by Suzanne Collier/MON/TEVA/IL on 03/06/2007 09:47 AM --—-
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Liraz Kalif/PTVITEVA/IL

03/06/2007 08:40 AM

Liraz Kalif

Investor Relations Dept.

Teva Pharmaceutical Ind. Ltd.
Tel: 972-3-926-7281

Fax: 972-3-926-7519
Liraz.Kalif@teva.co.il
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ToLiraz Kalif@teva.co.il
ccTEVATO SELL OXYCODONE THROUGH THE END OF 2007
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TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD.

Contact: Dan Suesskind
Chief Financial Officer
Teva Pharmacceutical Industrices Ltd.
(011) 972-2-589-2840
George Barrelt

President and CEO
Teva North America
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE (215) 591-3030

Liraz Kalif / Kevin Mannix

Teva Invesiwor Relations
(011) 972-3-926-7281 / (215) 591-8912

TEVA TO SELL OXYCODONE THROUGH THE END OF 2007

Jerusalem, Israel, March 6, 2007 - Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd. (Nasdaq: TEVA)
announced today that it will continue to sell its generic version of OxyContin® tablets at least
through the end of 2007. In October 2006, Teva settled a patent dispute with the Purdue
Frederick Company and certain of its affiliates pertaining to Teva’s generic version of
Purdue’s OxyContin® (oxycodone HCI extended-release) tablets. The settlement provided a
full release of Teva and its distributors, purchasers and patients and requires Teva to cease
sales of the product upon the occurrence of certain contingencies.

Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd., headquartered in Israel, is among the top 20
pharmaceutical companies in the world and is the leading generic pharmaceutical company.
The company develops, manufactures and markets generic and innovative human
pharmaceuticals and active pharmaceutical ingredients, as well as animal health
pharmaceutical products. Over 80 percent of Teva's sales are in North America and Europe.

Safe Harbor Statement under the U. 5. Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995: This release contains forward -looking stafements, whch express the
current beliefs and expectations of management. Such statements are based on management s current beliefs and expectations and favolve a number of known
and unknown risks and uncertainties that could canse Teva's futnre results, performance or aclizvements to differ significantly from the results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Important factors that could cause or contribute to such differences include risks

relating to: Teva's abiiity to successfully develop and commerciaiize addirional pharmaceutical products, the introduction of competing generic egquivalents, the

extent to which Teva may obfain US. market exclusivity for certain of its mew genevic products and rvegulatory changes that may prevent Teva from urilizing
exclusivity periods, competition from brand -name companies thal are under increased pressurs fo counter generic products, or compatitors that seek to delay the
mtroduction of generic praducts, the impact of consoitdation af our di siributors and custamers, potential iability for sales of generic products prior ta a final
resolution of outstanding pateni litigation, including that relating to the generic versions of Allegra® and Newronti®, the effects of competition on our innovative
products, espectally Copacone™ sales, the tmpact of pharmacentical industry regulation and pending legislation that could affect the pharmaceutical industry,

the difficulty af predicting LS Food and Fivug Administration, Furopean Medicines Agency and aher regulatory anthority approvals, the regulatory

envirarment and changes in the health palicies and structuves of various countries, aur ability to achieve expected results though our imnovative R&D afforts,

Teva's ability to swecessfilly identify, consummate and infegrafe acquisitions, potential exposure lo product lability claims fo the extent not covered by

wmsurance, dependence on the effectiveness of our patents and other protections for mwovalive products, significan! eperations worldwide that puay be adversely
affected by tervovism, political or economical astability or mafor hastilities, supply interruptions or delays that conld result from the complex manufacturing of
our products and our global supply chain, environmental visks, fluetuations in currency, exchange and inierest rates, and other factors that are discussed
Teva s Annual Report on Farm 20.F and ity other filings with the US Securities and Exchange Commission. Forwarddooking statements speak only as of the
date on which they are made and ihe Company undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-lookwg statement, whether as a result of new

wformation, future events or otherwise,

TEVA_MDL_A_12122432

P-19278 _ 00004





